
From: Sheets, Mike ‐ Purchasing  
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 8:49 AM 
To: Monroe, Steven E <Steven.E.Monroe@wv.gov>; Whittaker, Frank M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov> 
Cc: Harper, Linda B <Linda.B.Harper@wv.gov> 
Subject: RE: Driver's License and Identification Card Emergency Purchase Request 
 
Steve, 
 
Your emergency is approved.  Please follow emergency purchasing procedures as found in the 
Handbook and follow up with documentation within 30 days. 
 
Regards, 
Mike 
 
W. Michael Sheets 
Director 
WV Purchasing Division 
2019 Washington Street, East 
Charleston, WV 25305 
 
Phone: (304) 558‐0492 
Fax:       (304) 558‐4115 
 
From: Monroe, Steven E <Steven.E.Monroe@wv.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 8:28 AM 
To: Sheets, Mike ‐ Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wv.gov>; Whittaker, Frank M 
<Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov> 
Cc: Harper, Linda B <Linda.B.Harper@wv.gov> 
Subject: Driver's License and Identification Card Emergency Purchase Request 
 
Good morning Mr. Sheets. 
 
Please see the attached emergency purchase request for DL/ID production for DMV. 
 
Have a wonderful day. 
 
Steve Monroe 
Executive Assistant to the Commissioner 
West Virginia Division of Motor Vehicles 
5707 MacCorkle Avenue, S.E. 
Charleston, WV 25317 
(304)926‐3852 
Steven.e.monroe@wv.gov  
 
From: 12272@wv.gov <12272@wv.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 8:20 AM 
To: Monroe, Steven E <Steven.E.Monroe@wv.gov> 
Subject: Message from KM_458e 






